

Lise Lotte Toft



Summary:

I am an experienced government official with a strong international profile. My experience from government and EU institutions within public affairs covers a wide range of regulatory issues within the internal market, education policy as well as research and innovation.

Professional experience:

- 2015 - Head of the Unit for International Affairs, Ministry of Education
- 2013-2015 Minister Counsellor at the Danish Permanent Representation responsible for research and innovation policy, including space infrastructure
- 2008-2013: Head of Secretariat at the Danish Ministry of Research and Higher Education, Agency for Research and Development
- 1996-2008 Ministry of Economy and Growth - special advisor and seconded national expert to the Commission and the European Parliament (4 years in DG Growth in the Commission and 6 months in the Committee for Internal Market and Consumer Affairs).
- 1994-1996 Ministry of Culture, Head of Section

Advokaterne Amaliegade NO 42 (medium sized business law firm) - trainee lawyer

Education:

- 2015 Political communication and strategy (Danish Lawyers and Economists)
- 2013 Bachelor in management and communication, Department of Continuing Education
- 2011 Ecole National d'Administration (ENA) France. Negotiation technique
- 2007 Law making process, Parliament and Committees (Danish Lawyers and Economists)
- 2002 Project management, Implement Consulting
- 1992-1994 Law Society Training of paralegals
- 1992 Master of Law, University of Copenhagen

Languages:

English: Fluent **French:** Fluent **German:** Basic